Maintenance, Improvement & Further Development of Investor Portal

File No.E-19/3/2017-ECONOMIC DIVISION

Clarification/ Response to Queries received regarding RFP for

S1
No

Query Received

Clarification/ Response

Hosting to be provided by the
Customer or is to be consider
ed in Scope? As per my under
standing it will be provided by
NIC as the site is already dev
eloped & hosted and contract
is for revamp and maintenan
ce of website, however need c
larity.

Pl refer Background portion of Section-1 o
f RFP document. The portal is already hos
ted on NIC server with url (http://foodpro
cessingindia.gov.in/)

Whether all the resources re
quested in RFP are required
at Onsite Location / only the
Project Co-Ordinator ?

Project Coordinator has to be physically a
vailable in MoFPI during office hours. MoF
PI may ask for physical presence of other
resources as well and the selected agenc
y will have to ensure the presence as req

uired by MoFPI.

Any other Integration require
d with existing systems in pla
ce / required? Please specify

Pl refer Para 24.2 (Responsibilities of Age
ncy) for details

As SSL is required, will Custo
mer provide it or agency will
be responsible for the same ?
Which type of SSL is expected
2

Wild card, Extended or Single
domain?

The selected agency shall be responsible
for integration of SSL, the type of SSL sha
11 be decided in mutual consultation with
selected agency.

Tentative Number & Type of u
sers who will be using the C
MS?

Also number of multiple simu
Itaneous users to be allowed
? As this will impact the Host
ing Infra.

The portal is hosted on NIC server and sh
all be augmented as per requirement.

CMS to allow customizations
of Images etc.

We assume CMS should have
a feasibility allowing the user
to upload in images in differe
nt sizes as required for Mobil
e, Website & Tablets. Please
confirm.

Pl refer Para 24.2 (Responsibilities of Age
ncy) for details in this regard
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CMS to provide mechanism fo
r analysis of various types of

communications received fro

m users - Please elaborate th
is point ?

The Investor portal shall receive queries,
informations, updates from various stake
holders asindicated in Para 24.2 (Respon
sibilities of Agency)

Information Bank Point:

Does this mean we need to p
rovide logins to Investors as
well ? If yes, tentative count
of Investors expected to creat
e an account and login durin
g the Contract Tenure of 1 Ye
ar.

Pl refer Para 24.2 (Responsibilities off
Agency) xiii.-Information bank. The
selected agency has to provide a
mechanism whereby investor is provided
with details of their past interactions,
application status, pending approvals and
potential investment opportunities etc

Development of Mobile App is

required however resources 1
ist mentioned doesn't have th
e developers considered acco

rdingly. For e.g. Android & iO
S developers. Please clarify if
the same could be considered
in Proposal.

Pl refer point 20 of Annexure-II(Technical
Bid Format) for details of developers quali
fication.

10

Recurring Activities:

Please clarify on who will be
providing the content to be up
laoded on the portal / any da
ta required which is to be ad
ded on the portal.

Is it the responsibility of the
Agency? If yes, please specify
the "Sources" from where thi
s data is to be collected.

Pl refer Para 24.2 (Responsibilities of]
Agency). The selected agency is required|
to source relevant data for uploading

on the portal from different
stakeholder Ministries/ Departments/
organization, collate the information
and project it on the portal with
suitable interpretation. This shall be
main and integral responsibility of the
selected agency apart from technical
revamp and technical maintenance of
the portal.

11

indiafoodprocessingmap.nic.i
n

The Link to above website is p|
rovided on current portal wit
h Map portrayed. The functio
nality to remain similar as w
e understand - Please confir
m.

If not, do we need to add this
on current website, along wit
h a feasibility for the users to

P refer Updation and maintenance of
Food Processing resource Maps in Section
24.2 (Responsibilities of Agency) for
details

update real-time information.
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12

The resource list provided, do
esn’t consider the resources
required to perform SEO & S
MM for the website. Please cl
arify if those need to be consi
dered in the Proposal.

Pl refer point 20 of Annexure-II (Technical
Bid Format) for details of developers quali
fication.

13

Please confirm the list of Soci
al Media handles to be mana
ged by the agency ? Are those
social media accounts alread
y present / needs to be creat
ed?

Who will be responsible / Aut
horized from Ministry's end to
act as POC & to manage the
credentials of the same?

MoFPI has its presence on major social m
edia platforms through its account. The r
esponsibility center in MoFPI shall be con
veyed after finalizaton of RFP

14

Regular Backup's

In-case hosting is provided by
NIC, Will this be a responsibil
ity of Hosting Provider / dow
e need to take regular backu

ps at our end as well?

If yes, please confirm the freq
uency on which the data & si
te backup is to be taken.

The credentials for backup activity shall b

e provided to the selected agency. Backup,

is to be carried out as per standard pract
ices.

15

As security & GIGW Audits ar
e required to be performed, w
ho will be performing the sam
e. Will the agencies be provid
ed for the same by Ministry /

do Agency need to arrange it

from their end.

Also how many audits are req
uired & at what intervals are

to be conducted during the co

The audit is to be carried by CERT-In emp
aneled agencies. The selected vendor sha
11 be responsible to remove vulnerabilities
pointed by auditing agencies.

ntract tenure?




